FENWICK ISLAND LUNCH MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 17, 2014 HARPOON HANNA'S RESTAURANT April 6, 2015

OPENING

Call to order – 1st VP Don Stewart
Pledge – Lion Bob Schlauch
Leading singing of "God Bless America" – lion Theresa Pitman
Invocation – Lion Dan Hill
Lions Toast – Lion Fred Moreland

<u>ATTENDENCE</u> – twenty-one members and 4 guests.

GUESTS – four guests – 3 from Cambridge Lions Club and Kattie Reimel, guest speaker.

ANNOUNCEMENTS – please keep Keith in your prayers, he is the son of Bob & Fran Pretty.

LUNCH

GUEST SPEAKER

Kattie Reimel spoke to us about Diabetic Children. Her son is diabetic so she has firsthand knowledge of the problems. Most children have Type 1 Diabetis. These children cannot do most of the things other children take for granite. They must test their blood sugar at school, eat different foods, be careful when playing, cannot go on school trips and most times need to see the school nurse every day. They cannot attend camp like other children do.

Kattie is a spokesperson for Camp Possibilities located in Darlington, Maryland near the Susquehanna River. This camp allows Diabetic Children to attend one week out of the year. The cost for one week is \$2,000 and the camp will accommodate up to 95 children. With the Lions Clubs help, the children can attend the camp for \$1,100.

Camp Possibilities has only 2 paid employees, who are Directors, the rest are volunteers. Maryland recently passed a law which states there are to be more nurses at Maryland schools.

Following the message from Kattie, Lion Bill Neimiller presented her with a donation of \$250 from our club for the Camp. Lion Bill mentioned Camp Barnes and the renovations being done by our club, with the thought that the Diabetic Children might be able to attend Camp Barnes in the future.

SECRETARIES REPORT—approved as written.

TREASURER'S REPORT —Lion Bill reported on the renovations being done at Camp Barnes. The original cost was \$161,580, however, the contractor took off \$21,580 and the new total was \$140,000. To date our Lions Club through donations, has given three drafts: \$14,000 - \$28,000 - \$28,000 for a total of \$70,000. Currently we have \$30,008 in the Activities Account and \$3,583 in the Administrative Account. We have paid all our Scholarships for the year in the amount of \$11,000. All our line items are looking good.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

OUTREACH - NO REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL - JOHN SAYS CANS ARE CAUGHT UP. JUDD AND DON HAVE BEEN HELPING.

MEALS ON WHEELS –LEE SUMMERVILLE REPORTED HAVING DELIVERED MEALS TODAY (25 CLIENTS) AND THAT LARRY HAS SENT OUT THE NEW LIST.

FOOD BANK -NO REPORT

LEO CLUB – NO REPORT

50/50 RAFFLE - JOE DEIHL (\$19)

JOKER DRAWING - \$56 – (no winner)

 $\underline{BIRTHDAY\ AUCTION}-1^{ST}\ JEAN\ BERTRAM-2^{ND}\ JOE\ DEIHL\ (TOTAL\ FOR\ AUCTION\ \$22)$

UPCOMING EVENTS

APRIL 20 – DINNER MEETING AT "PEEKEY'S", FENWICK INN FROM 6 – 8 PM, your dinner choices will be Prime Rib or Smothered Chicken (you will make your choice at the restaurant).

APRIL 27 – OFFICIAL BOARD MEETING, FENWICK TOWN HALL, 4 PM

MAY 4 – REGULAR MEETING, NOON, HARPOON HANNA'S

MAY 18 - DINNER MEETING AT "PEEKEY'S", FENWICK INN FROM 6 - 8 PM

MAY 18-21 – CONVENTION AT DOVER DOWNS

MAY 25 - OFFICIAL BOARD MEETING, FENWICK TOWN HALL, 4 PM

Meeting adjourned at 1:15 pm

Submitted by, Lion Theresa Pitman, Secretary

Additions/Corrections may be emailed/phoned to me

REMINDER:

Try bringing a friend or neighbor to the dinner meeting. Remember, we are trying to enlist new members.

PLEASE ADD JEAN BERTRAM TO YOUR PRAYER LIST. JEAN IS IN BEEBE HOSP. WITH SWOLLEN FEET AND ONE HAS TURNED PURPLE.